
AGENDA

Maplewood City Council
7:00 P.M. , Thursday, March 4, 1982

Municipal Administration Building
Meeting 82 -6

A) CALL TO ORDER

B) ROLL CALL

C) APPROVAL OF MINUTES
10 Minutes 823 (February 4)
20 Minutes 82 -4 (February 10)
3. Minutes 82 -5 (February 18)

D) APPROVAL OF AGENDA

E) CONSENT AGENDA
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by
the City Council and will be enacted by one motion in the form listed below.
There will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is de-

sired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be
considered separately.
1. Accounts Payable
2, Temporary Gambling License- Hill Murray
3. Permanent Gambling License Hill Murray

F) PUBLIC HEARINGS
19 Street Vacation: Tierney Avenue (7:00)-.
2. Assessment Roll: Dorland Road - Hillwood Drive - Linwood Avenu (7:1

G) AWARD OF BIDS

H) UNFINISHED BUSINESS
11 Code Amendment: Quad and Double Dwelling Design (2nd Reading)

I) VISITOR PRESENTATION

J) NEW BUSINESS

1. Disposal Site Proposal

2. Cable T.V.

3, Teflon Bullet Ordinance

4, Salaries: Metro Supervisors Association and others

5. Increase in Special Assessment Interest Rate



K COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7:00 P.M., Thursday, February 4, 1982

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 82 -3

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council

Chambers, Municipal Building and was called to order at 7:02 P.M. by Mayor Greavu,

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Present

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Meeting No. 82 -2 (January 21, 1982)

Councilmember Juker moved that the Minutes of Meeting No. 82 -2 (January 21, 1982)
be approved as submitted.

Seconded by Councilperson Anderson. Ayes - all.

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

E.

Mayor Greavu that the Agenda be approved as amended:

10 Bullet Ordinance

20 - Quad- Ordinance
3. Residential Estate - South End

4. Cable TV

5. 25th Anniversary
60 Employee Relations

7. Industrial Revenue Bonds

8. Dispatcher

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

CONSENT AGENDA

Councilmember Anderson moved, seconded by Councilmember Juker, Ayes - all, that the
Consent Agenda, Items l through 4, be approved as recommended.

1. Accounts Payable

Approved the accounts (Part I - Fees, Services, Expenses - Check No. 006750 through
Check No. 006809 - $ 74,947.61; Check No. 012359 through Check No. 012489 - $ 170,349.47:
Part II - Payroll Check No. 02753 through Check No. 02879 - $ 54,851.29) in the amount

of $300,148.37.

2. Keller Parkway Bridge

1 - 2/4



e
Resolution No. 82 -2 -18

WHEREAS, plans for Project No. S.P. 62- 622 -02 showing proposed alignment, profiles,
grades and cross - sections for the construction, reconstruction or improvement of

County State -Aid Highway No. 22 within the limits of the City as a ( Federal) (State)
Aid Project have been prepared and presented to the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESSLVED: That said plans be in all things approved.

Resolution No. 82 -2 -19

WHEREAS, plans for Project No. S. A.P. 62- 622 -03 showing proposed alignment, pro-
files, grades and cross- sections for the construction, reconstruction or improvement
of County State -Aid Highway No. 22 within the limits of the City as a ( Federal) (State)
Aid Project have been prepared and presented to the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That said plans be in all things approved.

3. English Street: Street and Utility Improvements

Accepted the feasibility report and postponed ordering a public hearing until a pre-

liminary plat is received from the developers.

4. Budget Transfer: Police

Approved the budget transfer in the amount of $3,720.00 from Police 1982 budget account

101 -402 -4210 to account 101- 402 -4610 to purchase a police vehicle.

G. AWARD OF BINDS

None.

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Nature Center Ordinance - Second Reading

a. Councilmember Bastian introduced the following ordinance and moved its adoption:

ORDINANCE N0, 511

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE MAPLEWOOD NATURE CENTER:

PRESCRIBING RULES FOR CONDUCT THEREIN

THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD DOES ORDAIN:

Section 1. Definitions,

Subd. 1 For the purposes of this Ordinance, the terms defined in this Section

have the meanings given them.

Subd. 2 " Grounds" means all Maplewood Nature Center property including the park -
ing lot, wetland area, the picnic area, the interpretive building, and the area en-

closed within the fences.

Subd. 3 " Center" means Maplewood Nature Center of the City of Maplewood.

Subd. 4 " Director" means Director of Community Services of the City of Maplewood,
or a duly.authorized representative.

2 - 2/4



Subd. 5 " Vehicle" means any motorized, self— propelled, propelled, animal drawn,
human powered transportation.

Section 2. Hours. The Center shall be open to the public during the period
to time designatedjby the City Council of Maplewood by resolution. Exceptions may
be made at the discretion of the Director in the case of an emergency or when special
permits have been authorized if employees, law enforcement officers or other persons
authorized by the City of Maplewood are engaged in the discharge of their assigned
duty.

Section 3. Protection of Natural Resources and Wildlife. Without the permission
of the Director, it shall be unlawful for any person to:

1. Injure, cut, destroy, remove, plant or cultivate any living organism that

cannot move voluntarily and has the ability to synthesize food from carbon
dioxide.

2. Kill, trap, hunt, pursue or in any manner disturb or cause to be disturbed

any species of wildling within the grounds.

3. Propel by any means or projectile, into, or onto the grounds beyond the

grounds' boundary.

4. Allow any tamed or domesticated animal onto the Center grounds except for

the properly leashed or harnessed guide dog accompanied by its blind master.

5. Release within or without the grounds, any plant, animal, chemical or other

agent potentially harmful to vegetation or wildlife on the grounds.

b. Remove any animal, living or dead, any living or dead organism from the grounds.

Section 4. Athletic Events. It be unlawful for any person to participate
or play in any athletic events, contests or games within the grounds.

Section 5. Swimming. It shall be unlawful for any person to ride or swim within

the grounds except as authorized by the Director.

Section b. Fishing or Hunting. It shall be unlawful for any person to take

any fish, frog, turtle or other reptile or other amphibian from the grounds except
as authorized by the Director.

Section 7. Winter Activities. No person shall snowmobile, skate, togoggan,
or sled on the grounds.

to:

Section 8. Transportation Prohibition. It shall be unlawful for any person

1. Operate any vehicle within the grounds, except upon designated roads or

parking areas.

2. Operate a vehicle at a speed in excess of posted speed limits in the designated
parking areas.

3. Park or leave a vehicle standing within the designated parking area beyond
the open times of the Center.

3 — 2/4



4. Operate a vehicle which emits excessive or unusual noise, noxious fumes,
vents smoke or other polluting matter.

5. Operate a vehicle in a reckless or careless manner within the designated
area.

6. Wash, polish, grease, change oil or repair any vehicle on the grounds.

7. No person shall operate a non — licensed vehicle on the grounds.

8. No person shall ride or operate a bicycle in that area of the Center property
that is enclosed within the,fence.

9. No person shall operate any watercraft on the grounds except as authorized

by the Director.

Section 9. Equestrian. No person shall ride or drive a horse in that area of
the Center grounds that is enclosed within the fence.

Section 10. Camping. No person shall establish or maintain any camp or other

permanent or temporary lodging or sleeping place on the Center grounds.

Section 11. Penalties for violations.

1. Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be adjudged
guilty of misdemeanor.

2. Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance may be expelled,
ejected or ousted at such time from the grounds at the discretion of a law
enforcement official, the Director or their representatives.

Section 12. Separability. The provisions of this ordinance shall be separable
and the invalidi -ty of any section, paragraph, sub — paragraph, subdivision or other

part thereof shall not make void, impair, invalidate or affect the remainder thereof.

Section 13. This ordinance shall take effect, and be in force, after its passage
and publication.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes — all.

2. P A C Commercial and Industrial

a. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

82 — 2 — 20

WHEREAS, it is the intent of this ordinance to assure the citizens of the

City of Maplewood that additional open space for parks, playgrounds and recreational
facilities will be the responsibility of every sort of new development in
City, not just residential development, so that the City's present vast amount

of privately owned open spaces with potential for development are partially available
for oderly park recreational and open space development; and to insure that in

fact such facilities will be provided, and to preserve, enhance and improve the

quality of the physical environment of the City of Maplewood for commercial and

industrial uses or a combination thereof regardless of whether such developments
or subdivisions are within the context of the City Subdivision Ordinances; and

4 _ 2/4



WHEREAS, the developer of any tract of land in the City of Maplewood for

commercial, industrial, or like uses shall dedicate to the public for public
use as parks, playgrounds, or public open space, such portion of his development
tract; and

WHEREAS, the dedication fee has been 32% since the inception of the ordinance

of July 1976; therefore,
B

Effective January 7, 1982, developers of commercial, industrial, or like

uses, shall be required to dedicate 5% of the market value of the subject land

at the time of the application. Dedication shall not exceed $12,000 per acre.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes — all.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Preliminary Plat — Gervais Overlook — 7:00 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Richard Anderson for approval of the Gervais Overlook preliminary plat for

twenty detached single dwelling homes. The Clerk stated the hearing notice was

in order and noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

C. Commissioner Dave Whitcomb presented the .following Planning Commission recom—

mendation:

Commissioner Kishel moved the Planning Commission. recommend approval of the

preliminary plat for Gervais Overlook subject to:

1. Remedial soils measures, based upon soil boring data and analysis, shall

be submitted to the City Building Official for approval. These measures

must provide that the lots proposed in areas with unstable soils can meet

building code requirements.

2. Council order a feasibility study for the extension of sanitary sewer to

the applicant's property. The applicant shall pay for this study. Council

awarding a construction contract for the extension of-sanitary sewer to

the site.

3. Final grading, drainage, and utility plans shall be approved by the Director

of Public Works. These plans shall include, but not be limited to, the pro—
vision for all drainage to be directed to the interior of the plat.

4. The City of Little Canada ordering the extension of water to the site.

5. A signed developer's agreement, with the required surety, is submitted to

the Director of Public Works for public improvements, including a temporary
cul —de —sac for proposed Beam Avenue.

6. Dedication of 30 foot wide storm sewer easements, centered on the following
lot lines:

a. the north line of lot fourteen

b. the south line of lot eight, and

C. the northeast line of lot six.

2/4



710 Submission of an erosion control plan, before building permits are issued,
which considers the recommendations of the Soil Conservation Service,

8. Payment of deferred water assessments.

90 The name " Block 211 is to be placed on the lots located south of proposed
Beam Avenue. '

10 Correction of the map scale reference. 1:200 is not correct.

Commissioner Hejny seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Axdahl, Barrett, .
Ellefson, Fischer, Hejny, Howard, Koshal,
Pellish, Prew, Sletten, Whitcomb."

d. Councilmember Bastian moved to table this item until after J New Business
on the agenda due to the fact the applicant is not in attendance at the meeting,

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

3. Code Amendment: Plan Review Authority - .Second Reading

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Council requested that the Community Design Review Board review and re- evalutate
their functions and submit a report regarding same with their next annual report.

Co Councilmember Bastian introduced the following ordinance and moved its adoption:

ORDINANCE NO, 512

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MAPLEWOOD CODE

SECTION 200.190 RELATING TO

REVIEW AUTHORITY

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD HEREBY DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 202.190 of the Maplewood Code is hereby amended to read
as follows:

202.190. Plan Review Authority.

1. The Director of Community Development shall review all building or remodel-

ing plans of $12,000 or less in value and all additions of $120,000 or

less, where the addition is consistent with the design of the original
building and where the original building was previously reviewed by the

Community Design Review Board. The Director must first determine, however,
that the plans meet all City Ordinances and policies and that the proposal
would not have an adverse impact on surrounding properties. If the Appli-
cant chooses to appeal the decision of the Director, the case shall be

sent to the Community Design Review Board for a decision. Appeals from
the Board's decision may be made to the City Council by any effected

person within ten days after the Board's decision.

2. All other plans shall be reviewed by the Community Design Review Board.
The Board's decision shall be final, unless appealed to the City Council

by the Applicant, City Staff, or any effected person, within 10 days
after the Board's decision.

6 - 2/4



3. The dollar limits i

City Council. 

n this section shall be periodically reviewed b the

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage, adoption and
publication. 

P

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

40' Code Amendment: Minimum Floor Area - Second Reading

a. Councilmember Bastian moved to table Item H -4 to the meetingg o February18, 1982 for further investigation.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

I. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

1. Richard Pearson - 1956 White Bear Avenue

a. Mr. Pearson stated the reason for his appearing before the Council was to
obtain their opinion regarding his proposal to develop a mobile home P ark on
his property on Century Avenue ( approximately 40 acres).

b. Council stated Mr. Pearson should proceed through the normal chanelg s.

2. Mr. Lee Jasinski, 2702 Stillwater Road

a. Mr. Jasinski stated his property will be experiencing seriousP g flooding problemsbecause of the development to the east.

b. Council directed staff to contact the Highway department and Mr. Knowlan
regarding this potential problem.

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Special Exception: Carlton Street

a. Manager Evans stated the applicant, ISA COMM Services, Inc. is requestingq gto construct a 2400 square foot one story building to contain equipment for the
operation of a 25.3 foot diameter disc antenna to be located behind the building.

roApproval of the special exception for the proposed satellite
g

P A earth station, based
on the findings that:

1. The proposed use would be compatible with adjacent development.

20' The proposed facility would not be a use which is noxious or hazardous to
adjacent development.

b. Commissioner Dave Whitcomb presented the Planning Commission recommendation:

Commissioner Hejny moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council
approval of the special exception for the proposed satellite earth station based
on the findings that:

I. The proposed use would be compatible with adjacent development,

2. The proposed facility would not be a use which is noxious or hazardous to
adjacent development.

7 - 2/4



1

Commissioner Fischer seconded. Ayes all."

c. Mr. Richard Hanson, representing the contractors, spoke on bhealf of the
proposal.

d. Councilmember Anderson moved to approve the special exception to construct

a 2400 square foot, one story building, to contain equipment for the operation
of a 25.3 foot diameter disc antenna for satellite earth station on the west

side of Carlton Street, north of Conway Avenue, based on the following findings:

1. The proposed use would be compatible with adjacent development;

2. The proposed facility would not be a use which is noxious or hazardous to

adjacent development.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

2. Hillwood Drive - Dorland Road Street and Utility Improvements

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

82 - 2 - 21

WHEREAS, the City Clerk and City Engineer have presented the final figures
for the improvement project which consists of the construction of streets, storm

sewers, sanitary sewers, watermains and all necessary appurtenances in the following
described area: Linwood Avenue from McKnight Road to the east 1200 feet; Dorland

Road from Linwood Avenue to Hillwood Drive; Hillwood Drive from Crestview Drive

to the west 1150 feet; Crestview Drive from Hillwood Drive to the north 200 feet;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA:
that the City Clerk and City Engineer shall forthwith calculate the proper amount
to be specially assessed for such improvement against every assessable lot, piece
or parcel of land abutting on the streets affected, without regard to cash valuation,
as provided by law, and they shall file a copy of such proposed assessment in

the City Office for inspection.

Further, the Clerk shall, upon completion of such proposed assessment, notify
the Council thereof.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

d. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

82 -2 -22

WHEREAS, the Clerk and the Engineer have, at the direction of the Council,
prepared an assessment roll for the construction of streets, storm sewers, sanitary
sewers, watermains and all necessary appurtenances in the following described

area: Linwood Avenue from McKnight Road to the east 1200 feet; Dorland Road

from Linwood Avenue to Hillwood Drive; Hillwood Drive from Crestview Drive to

the west 1150 feet; Crestview Drive from Hillwood Drive to the north 200 feet

and the said assessment roll is on file in the office of the City Clerk;

8 - 2/4



4

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA: i

1.. A hearing shall be held on the 4th day of March, 1982, at

the City Hall at 7:15 P.M. to pass upon such proposed assess-

ment and at such time and place all persons owning property
affected by such improvement will be given an opportunity to

be heard with reference to such assessment.

20 The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause a notice of the

hearing on the proposed assessment to be published in the

official newspaper, at least two.weeks prior to the hearing,
and to mail notices to the owners of all property affected

by the said assessments.

3. The notice of hearing shall state the date, time, and place
of hearing, the general nature of the improvement, the area

proposed to be assessed, that the proposed assessment roll

is on file with the Clerk, and that written or oral objec-
tions will be considered.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

3. Park Contract with Gethsemane

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report including the following
changes to the contract as proposed by Gethsemane Church:

1. The present contract provides for deferment of an

assessment during the life of the contract. They would
like to see some date in the future when the deferment

would be cancelled completely provided the land is not

sold for non - church purposes prior to an agreed upon
date.

2. They would like to have a provision which would permit
them to use the land as collateral should they need a loan

at sometime in the future.

b. Councilmember Bastian moved to approve the Gethsemane Park Contract

with the two amendments as requested plus the amendment that the

deferred assessment be cancelled after 30 years

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson.

F, PUBLIC HEARINGS ( Continued)

Ayes - Mayor Greavu,
Councilmembers Anderson

Bastian and Maida

Nay - Councilmember Juker

1. Preliminary Plat: Gervais Overlook (7:15 P.M.)

Mayor Greavu called for proponents. The following were heard:

Mr. Richard Anderson, one of the developers

am 9 - 2/4



Mayor Greavu called for opponents. The following expressed their opinions:.

Willard Benker, 2786 Keller Parkway
Ron Brown, 2776 Keller Parkway
Tom Bucher, 2942 Keller Parkway
William Rethke, 2828 Keller Parkway
Donald Christianson, 1111 E. County Road C

Judy Rethke, 2828 Keller Parkway

Councilmember Anderson moved to table the preliminary plat and direct staff

to look into concerns a ressed at the meetin . tonight by the neighbors.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker.

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1. Bullets

Ayes - all.

a. Councilmember Juker moved that the ordinance regarding teflon coated

bullets be placed on the February 18, 1982, for first ordinance

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

2. Quad Ordinance

a. Councilmember Maida_ moved to reconsider the auad ordinance and have it

placed on the February 18, 1982 Agenda

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson,

Bastian, Juker and Maida

3. R. E. Districts - South End

Nay - . Mayor Greavu

a. Councilmember Maida moved to instruct the Planning Commission to prepare

a report of the property in the south end that could be considered for R. E.

Districts and the report is to be presented to Council by the second meeting
in May.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu.

4. Cable T. V.

Ayes - all.

a. Councilmember Anderson moved to appoint Todd Peterson as an alternate
delegate to the Cable T.V. Commission

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

5. 25th Anniversary

a. Councilmember Bastian stated the Chamber of Commerce is appointing a

committee regarding Maplewood's 25th Anniversary.

b. Councilmember Anderson moved to a oint Councilmember Bastian as Chairman

of Maplewood's 25th Anniversary Committee
rrrl. I_I..i_ Y1r___.r. f_.•.r. __r.` _. 1 _ . r..r

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

10 - 2/4



I t*

At 6. Employee Relations

a. 'Councilmember Bastian questioned how the negotiations were proceeding.

b. Manager Evans explained the offer to the Union.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1. , Industrial Revenue Notes

a. Manager Evans stated present legislation does not permit funding of motels

and hotels by industrial revenue notes.

b. Councilmember Anderson moved that the Manager contact the City's
I

legislative

representatives to encourage legislation for Maplewood to allow I.R.N. funding

of motels and hotels .

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

2. Dispatcher

a. Manager Evans requested Council approve filling the vacancy in the dispatcher

position.

b. Council did not take any action.

3. Wakefield Park

a. Manager Evans reported to the Council the damage done to Wakefield Park

by people looking for the St. Paul Winter Carnival Medallion and that he has

contacted the Promotion Manager from the St. Paul Dispatch (who is responsible

for hiding the medallion) regarding these damages.

M. ADJOURNMENT

10.58 P.M.

City Clerk

11 - 2/4



1

6 MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7:00 P.M., Wednesday, February 10, 1982

Cafeteria, Edgerton School

Meeting No. 82 -4

A. CALL TO ORDER

A. special meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Cafe-
teria of the Edgerton Elementary School and was called to order at 7:02 P.M. by Mayor
Greavu.

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Present

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. PUBLIC HEARING

1. Adolphus Street Sanitary Sewer Line

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the construct-

ion of a sanitary sewer replacement facilities and appurtenant roadway work in
the following described area: 1) McMenemy Street from Roselawn Avenue to 700
feet to the north; 2) Roselawn Avenue from Adolphus Street to 135E; 3) Adolphus
Street from Roselawn Avenue to Larpenteur Avenue. The Clerk stated the hearing
notice was in order and noted the dates of publication.

b. Acting Manager Haider presented the staff report.

C. Mr. Larry Behrer, Toltz, King, Duvall and Anderson, Consultant Engineer,
presented the specifics of the proposal.

d. Assistant City Engineer Dave Pillatzke presented the costs and the assessment

options.

e. Mayor Greavu called for persons who wished to be heard for or against the

proposal. The following area residents expressed their views:

Mr. Pat McMonigal, 223 Bellwood

Mr. Thomas Rasico, 1901 No. Sloan
Ms. Elizabeth Olson, 2129 McMenemy.
Mr. Don Zettel, 334 E. Roselawn

Mr. John Hartmann, 201 Summer Avenue

Mr. Vern Fleming, owns house at 1965 McMenemy
Mr. Eugene Monna, 357 E. Skillman

Mr. Robert Davenport, 306 E. Roselawn Avenue

Mr. Warren Dickson, 418 E. County Road B

Mr. Joseph Hollenkamp, 1984 Adolphus Street

Mr. Eldon Brandt, 2000 Adolphus
A representative of the apartments at 1760, 1770 and 1780 Adolphus
Mr. E.E. Domstrand, 115 Downs

Mr. Florian Kaufenberg, 1885 Sloan

1 - 2/10



s
Mr. Herb Toenjes, 1966 McMenemy
Ms. Louise Townsend, 1911 Adolphus

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Anderson moved to approve Alternate I of the _proposal_

Seconded by Councilmember Juker,

Councilmember Bastian moved to amend the previous motion and install a 12" i e

instead of a 10" pipe.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmbmees Ander-

son and Bastian.

Nuys - Councilmembers Juker and Maida.

Voting on original motion. Ayes - all.

h. Councilmember Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its

adoption:

82 -2 -23

WHEREAS, after due notice of public hearing on the reconstruction of sanitary
sewer and necessary appurtenances on the Adolphus Street Trunk Sanitary Sewer

Replacement ( Improvement Project No. 81 -4) a hearing on said improvement in accord-

ance with the notice duly given was held on February 10, 1982, and the Council
has heard all persons desiring to be heard on the matter and has fully considered

the same;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA

AS FOLLOWS:

1. That it is advisable, expedient, and necessary that the City of Maplewood
construct sanitary sewer, and necessary appurtenances on the Adolphus Street

Trunk Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project (Improvement Project No. 81 -4) as

described in the notice of hearing thereon, and orders the same to be made.

2. The City Engineer is hereby directed to prepare final plans and specifications
for the making of said improvement.

3. This improvement is hereby designated to be Maplewood Project No. 81 -4.

4. In accordance with public comments the pipe size be increased from 10 inch

diameter to 12 inch diameter.

Seconded by Councilperson Juker. Ayes - all.

D. ADJOURNMENT

9:05 P.M.

City Clerk

2 - 2/10



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7:00 P.M., Thursday, February 18, 1982
Council Chambers, Municipal Building

Meeting No. 82 -5

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building and was called to order at 7:04 P.M. by Mayor Greavu.

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Present

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None.

E

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilmember Bastian moved to approve the Agenda as amended:

1. Agenda meeting — March 2, 1982
2. Water pipe freezing in street
3. Police Dispatcher
4. Traffic Problem — Pleasantview Park

5. Public apology
6. AFSCME Contract

7. Bingo — Lions _

8. Mobile Homes

9. Visitor Presentation be placed after Item E, F and H

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes — all.

CONSENT AGENDA

Council removed Item E -6 and 7 from the Consent Agenda to become Item J -5 and 6.

Mayor Greavu moved, seconded by Councilmember Juker, Ayes — Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Anderson, Juker and Maida, Nay — Councilmember Bastian to approve the Consent Agenda:

1. Accounts Payable

Approved the accounts ( Part I — Fees, Services, Expenses, Check No. 006110 through
Check No. 006857 — $111,484.09; Check No. 012491 through Check No. 012614 — $82,035.39:
Part II — Payroll Check No. 02882 through check No. 03002 — $47,281.84) in the amount
of $240,801.32.

2. Nature Center Hours — Resolution

1 — 2/18



Resolution No. 82 -2 -24

WHEREAS, Section 2 of the Ordinance relating to the Maplewood Nature Center in—
dicates that the .City Council of Maplewood shall designate the hours for the center;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, effective February 19, 1982 and thereafter, the Maplewood Nature
Center shall be open to the public during the period from 30 minutes before sunrise
and until 30 minutes after sunset.

3. Easement Acquisition: Hillwood Drive — Dorland Road

Resolution No. 82 -2 -25

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood desires permission to use -a portion of land owned
by the Board of Water Commissioners for ponding purposes;

WHEREAS, an agreement dated July 11, 1961 by and between the City of Maplewood
and the Board of Water Commissioners provides permission for Maplewood to construct
utility lines and works over and upon lands owned by the Board;

WHEREAS, the Maplewood staff has reviewed the proposed Addendum to Agreement
and staff recommends approval of said proposed subject to execution by all parties
of the addendum to the original agreement that will authorize said permission to
pond;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA, that
the Addendum to Agreement by and between the City of Maplewood and the Board of Water
Commissioners is hereby approved and that the proper City officers be authorized
and hereby directed to execute said addendum on behalf of the City of Maplewood.

4. English Street Improvement

Resolution No. 82 -2 -26

WHEREAS, pursuant to an amended written contract approved by the City on October
3, 1980, Richard Knutson, Inc. of Burnsville, Minnesota, has satisfactorily completed
Maplewood Improvement Project 79 -4 in accordance with said contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA, the work
completed under said contract is hereby accepted and approved; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk and Mayor are hereby directed to issue
a proper order for final payment on such contract, taking the contractor's receipt
in full.

5. State Aid Transfers

Approve transfer of $6,100 from the Street Construction State Aid Fund to the Special
Assessment Fund effective December 31, 1981 to finance the following projects:

3,200 — Project No. 70 -5
2,900 — Project No. 71 -15

8. Interfund Transfers — Engineering and Administrative Charges

Resolution 82 -2 -27

2 — 2/18



BE IT RESOLVED, that effective December 31, 1981 transfers be made between the

following construction projects and the General Fund for in -house engineering and
administrative costs:

PROJECT TRANSFER TO FROM) GENERAL FUND
NO. ENGINEERING ADMINISTRATIVE TOTAL

7 - 7-04 Maple Greens - Phase III 2,291 269 2,560

77 -09 Gervais - Germain to White Bear Ave. 3,749 760 4,509

77 -12 Maryland Avenue 19,714 627) 19,087

77 -13 Car -Don Estates 2,383 452 2,835

78 -01 Gervais -East of Hwy. 61 22,020 653 22,673

78 -09 Water on East Shore Drive 8,206 811 9,017

78 -10 Hillwood drive 11,069 0- 11,069

78 -12 Crestview 2nd Addition 1,524 508 2,032

78 -18 Condor Storm Sewer 3,793 0- 3,793

78 -20 Brookview Drive -Storm Sewer lI 3,642 387 4,029

78 -23 Crestwood Knolls 2nd Addition 1,370 356 1,726

78 -24 Beam - West of Hwy. 61 4,834 1,201 6,035

79 -01 Cope Connection 11,560 190 11,750

79 -04 English St. - Near County Road C 7,934 432 8,366

79 -10 Call AVenue 600 100 700

79 -15 Maple KnollsP 4,709_ 1,043- 5,752

80 -03 Water on Ripley 981 0- 981

80 -12 Crestview Forest Subdivision 308 617 925

80 -13 Goff's Mapleview Addition 28) 0- 28)

80 -14 Keller Parkway Sewer 3,891 0- 3,891

80 -17 Hwy. 61 Water ( Datsun) 81 40o 481

80 -18 Kennard Sewer 67 67 134

81 -03 Arcade Street Water 196 127 323

81 - -6 1981 Diseased Tree Program 0- 2o4 204

81 -08 Carlton Club Water 557 123 608

81 -12 Sterling Street 5,511 0- 5,511

3 - 2/18



81 -16 Acorn. Greenhouse Development 3,806 1,173 4,979

81 -19 Chesterwood Addition 3,122 1,132 4,254

127,890 $ 10,378 $ 138,268

9. Budget Transfer and Court Judgement

Approved a budget transfer of $300 from the General Fund contingency account (101-
199 -4910) to the judgements account ( 101 - 199 -4970) to settle a lawsuit filed by
Thomas J. Perzichilli, Jr., 2300 Linwood Avenue

Apprvoed a budget transfer of $1800 from the Revenue Sharing Fund Contingency
Account ( 203 -199 -4910) to the subscriptions and memberships account ( 203 -199 -4380)
for the charge for the Cable TV Commission ($3,000 previously budgeted, $4,800
total charge).

10. Budget Transfer: Emergency Preparedness

Approved the budget transfer of $400.00 from the Contingency Fund to Public Works
for the purchase of 1,000 additional sand bags.

I. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

1. Richard Hagstrom, 2130 Arcade Street

a. Mr. Hagstrom informed the Council of the problem he has encountered since
purchasing his home at 2130 Arcade Street from Voya Piletich. Mr. Piletich
divided the property at 2130 Arcade Street and is building a home on the vacant
piece. Mr. Hagstrom has had his property surveyed and found that the lot
line goes through his foundation. Also, Mr. Piletich has located his new
dwelling closer to the lot line than is stated in the code.

b. Mr. Hagstrom requested Council to have staff monitor previous records
and submit the information to him. He also requested Council also institute
a code amendment to require more than a five foot setback on RE District zones

F. PUBLIC HEARI

1. Town Crier: Liquor License 7:00 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the appli—
cation of Thomas Cory and Jack Maxwell for an On Sale Liquor License at Town
Crier Restaurant, 1829 North St. Paul Road. The Clerk stated the hearing
notice was found to be in order and noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

C. Mr. Cory and Mr. Maxwell, the applicants, spoke on behalf of their proposal.

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

4 - 2/18



g. Councilmember Anderson moved to approvean On Sale Liquor License for
Thomas Cory and Jack Maxwell to do business as The Town Crier, 1829. North
St. Paul Road, subiect to the followine conditions:

No dancing permitted
No patron bar or lounge
Liquor to be sold with meals only

and introduced the followine resolution and moved its adoption:

82 - 2 - 28

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that pursuant to action by the City Council of
the City of Maplewood on February 18, 1982, an On Sale Intoxicating Liquor
License was approved for Thomas Cory and Jack Maxwell, dba The Town Crier,
1829 North St. Paul Road;

The Council proceeded in this matter as outlined under the provisions
of the City Ordinances.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu.

I. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

None.

AWARD OF BIDS

1. Rotary Mower

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

Ayes - all.

b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

82 -2 -29

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA, that the bid
of Langula Hardware, Inc. in the amount of $12,189.50 is the lowest responsible
bid for one ( 1) Front - Mounted Rotary Mower and the Mayor and Clerk are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into a contract with said bidder for and

on behalf of the City.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida.

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Minimum Dwelling Floor Area

Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Anderson, Juker and Maida.

Nays - Councilmember Bastian.

a. Councilmember Juker moved to table this item until later in the Agend

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson.

2. Amendment to Rules of Procedures

5 -

Ayes - all.

2/18



a. Councilmember Bastian moved to approve the following amendments to the
Rules of Procedures:

Section 10

Subsection A. Ordinances, resolutions and other matters or subject requiring
action by the Council shall be introduced and sponsored by a member of the
Council. The City Manager or Attorney may present ordinances, resolutions
and _other matters or subject to the Council.

Subsection C. Every ordinance other than emergency ordinances shall have
two public readings as provided in Subsection (b) of this Section and at least
fourteen days shall elapse between the first reading or waiver thereof and
the second reading or waiver thereof. No ordinance shall be given its first
public reading when introduced under "Council Presentations ", Any ordinance
introduced under that order of business shall be placed under "New Business"
at the next regular meeting of the Council.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Anderson, Bastian and Maida.

Nays - Councilmember Juker.

3. Legal Claim: Barkdoll

a. City Attorney John Bannigan explained the lawsuit.

b. Mayor Greavu moved to authorize the City Attorney to join in a proposed
settlement up to $2500.00 with the Barkdol

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

I. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

None.

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Final Plat: Acorn Greenhouses

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Anderson moved to approve the Acorn Greenhouse Final Plat
with the understanding all conditions of the preliminary plat have been met.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - Mayor Greavu; Councilmembers
Anderson, Bastian and Maida.
Nays Councilmember Juker.

2. Code Amendment: Quad and Double Dwelling

a. Manager Evans stated that on February 4, 1982, the Council voted to reconsider
this ordinance at the February 18 meeting. The Community Design Review Board
recommended approval. Approval of the enclosed ordinance is recommended.

b. Councilmember Juker moved first reading of an ordinance regulatin the design
of Quads and DoubleDwelTings. -

6 - 2/18



Seconded by Councilmember Maida.

3. Resolution of Appreciation

Ayes — Councilmembers Anderson, Juker
and Maids.

Nays — Mayor Greavu and Councilmember
Bastian.

a. Councilmember Bastian introduced the following resolution and moved its adopt—
ion:

82 — 2 — 30

WHEREAS, Tom Morris became a member of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority
of Maplewood, Minnesota in January of 1981 and has served faithfully in that capa—
city to the present time; and

WHEREAS, he will not be available for reappointment after the expiration of
his term in March; and

WHEREAS, he has freely given of his time and energy without compensation,
for the betterment of the City of Maplewood; and

WHEREAS, he has shown sincere dedication to his duties and has consistently
contributed his leadership and effort in many ways for the benefit of the City;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED for and on behalf of the City of Maple—
wood, Minnesota, and the citizens of the City that Tom Morris is hereby extended
our heartfelt gratitude and appreciation for his dedicated service and we wish
him continued success in the future.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes — all.

4. M.T.C. Bus Rerouting

a. Manager Evans presented proposal from MTC to reroute the 9C Bus to serve
Condordia Arms. As the map shows, the new route would be on Lydia Avenue and
Ariel Street. These are permanent 9 ton streets with sufficient strength to carry
bus traffic.

b. Several of the residents of Concrodia Arms spoke on behalf of the rerouting.

C. Councilmember Juker moved to request the MTC to reroute the 9C Bus to west
on Woodlyn Avenue to Ariel , : south on Ariel to Lydia and then west to White Bear
Avenue and to also request the M TC to have bus 9C Dause at Concordia Arms.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes — all.

5. Financial Transfers to Close Improvement Projects

a. Councilmember Juker move to approve the transfers to close nine projects
and introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

82— 2 - 31

RESOLUTION ABANDONING CERTAIN IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN

PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES, CHAPTER 429 AND

7 — 2/18



PROVIDING FOR THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS

a) The City of Maplewood has heretofore undertaken the following improvement
projects pursuant to the authority granted in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429:
Project 78-19 (Hillcrest Development- McKnight Water) and Project 79 -7 (Walter
Street) (collectively, the "Projects ").

b) The City of Maplewood has heretofore issued Temporary Improvement Bonds
of 1980, dated August 1, 1980 ( the "Bonds ") to finance all or a portion of the
cost of the Projects.

c) The City Council desires to abandon the Projects and provide for the
transfer of the moneys held in the respective Construction Accounts attributable
to the Projects as hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Maplewood,
Minnesota, as follows:

1. The City of Maplewood abandons the Projects for the following reasons:
Project 78 -19 would be more cost effective to construct in conjunction with the
county's reconstruction of McKnight Road sometime in the future; Project 79 -7
is not financially feasible.

2. The investment earnings accruing on the Bond proceeds held in the respective
Construction Accounts attributable to the Projects shall be used by the City to
pay the cost of the Projects prior to the date of abandonment.

3. The $ 414,926.70 balance in Project 78 -19 shall be transferred as follows:

400,000.00 to Project 81 -4 Adolphus Street Sewer
14,926.70 to Project 79 -15 Southlawn Avenue Imp.

4. The $95,355.49, balance in Project 79 -7 shall be transferred as follows:

50,000.00 to Project 78 -20 Brookview Drive Storm Sewer
28,000.00 to Project 80-14 Keller Parkway Sanitary Sewer
17,335.49 to Project 81 -6 Diseased Tree Program - - 1981

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - - all.

6. Carry Over of 1981 Appropriations to 1982

8 — 2/18

a. Councilmember Juker moved to authorize the following reductions in the 1981

Budget and the following increases in the 1982 Budget for all of the ab carry
over requests

1982

Amount Account Cod Function Purpose

1) 1,230 101 -110 -4730 City Hall Maintenance Ventilating Improvements
2) 880 101 -112 -4640 Emergency Preparedness Refurbish and replace old warning

siren electrical control boxes

4) 1,460 101 -401 -4520 Public Safety Admn. P.O.S.S.E. computer rental
5) 1,550 101 - 401 -4630 Public Safety Admin. Office equipment
6) 400 101- 402 -4240 Police Services Snowmobile suit, boots & gloves

8 — 2/18



7) 5,630 101- 402 -4640 Police Services: Bullet proof vests
8) 4,000 101- 403 -4390 Paramedic Services Emergency Medical Technician training

5,500

390 101- 403 -4600 Paramedic Services Undesignated capital outlay
Paramedic Gift Fund ")

10) 28,740 101- 403 -4640 Paramedic Services East Metro E.M.S. Communication System

11) 8,000 101 - 407 -4480

12) 150 101 -501 -4630

13) 150 101 -503 -4630

14) 5,500 101- 602 -4720

58,550 Total

REVENUE SHARING FUND

Animal Control

Public Works Admin.

Engineering
Park Maintenance

To increase patrol hours (1982 Budget
reduced patrol hours by 50 %)
Office equipment
Office equipment
Repair of asphalt parking lot at
Afton Heights Park

Expenditures and encumbrances for the Revenue Sharing Fund were $117,715 under budget
according to preliminary figures. Revenues were $7,554 less than budgeted because
revenue sharing allotments were less than anticipated. However, there are sufficient
monies available for the following proposed appropriation carry ovens:

Amount

1) $20,370

Account Code

203 -403 -4610

Function

Paramedic Services

2) 880 203 - 403 -4640 Paramedic Services

3) 12,500 203 -506 -4640 St. Lights & Signals
33,7 Total

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson.

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS ( continued)

1. Minimum Dwelling Floor Area

Purpose

Replacement of paramedic patrol
vehicles

Paramedic equipment
Opticom at I -94 and Hwy. 120

Ayes — all.

b. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer presented the following Planning Commission recom—
mendation:

Commissioner Prew moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council
amending Section 904.010 (6) as follows:

6) Minimum Floor Area Requirements

a. The floor area of any detached single family dwelling, hereafter erected,
shall not be less than the following:

1. A one —story dwelling: 864 square feet
2. A tri —level dwelling: 975 square feet
3. Bi —level and 1 1/2 story dwellings: 1008 square feet
4. A two —story dwelling: 1056 square feet.

b. Room size and number shall be consistent with the Uniform - Building Code
standards.

9 — 2/18



Also, amend Section 916.010 to include the following new subsections:

20) Single — family detached residence types are defined as follows:

a. One story residence — single floor level, usually at grade level.

b. One and one —half story residence — two floor levels; one at grade
and one above grade, which does not have full ceiling height for
the entire above —grade level.

C. Two story residence — two floor levels; one at grade and one above
grade, both with full ceiling height.

d. Three —story residence — three floor levels; one at grade and two
above grade, all with full ceiling height.

e. Tri —level residence — three floor levels; usually one four feet below
grade, one at grade, and one four feet above grade, all with full
ceiling height.

f. Bi —level residence — two floor levels; usually one four feet below
grade, one four feet above grade, both with full ceiling height.
May be on sloping lot with lower level partially exposed.

21) Floor area for single— family detached dwellings shall be calculated as
follows:

a. The total floor area of habitable levels at or above grade which
have full ceiling height

b. One —half the floor area of habitable levels partially below grade
with full ceiling height.

22) Habitable floor area — as defined by the Uniform Building Code.

23) Grade — as defined by the Uniform Building Code.

Commissioner Pellish seconded.

Commissioner Fischer moved an amendment to change the minimum square feet for
a one —story dwelling to 800 square feet.

Commissioner Hejny seconded. Ayes 5

Nays 3 Commissioners Whitcomb
Pellish, Kishel)

Voting on the motion as amended: Ayes 7

Nays 1 Commissioner Fischer)"

c. Councilmember Maida introduced the followine ordinance and moved its adoption:

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 904 AND 916 OF THE

MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO MINIMUM FLOOR AREA REQUIREMENTS

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

10 — 2/18



Section 1.- Section 904.010 (6) is amended to read as follows:

6.. Minimum Floor Area Requirements

a. The floor area of any detached single dwelling, hereafter erected,
shall not be less than the following:

1. a one story dwelling: 950 square feet

2. a bi —level or a one and one —half story dwelling: 960 square
feet

3. atri —level dwelling: 765 square feet

4, a two —story dwelling: 720 square feet

b. Room size and number shall be consistent with Uniform Building Code
standards.

C. Floor area for single dwellings shall be calculated as follows:

a. The floor area at grade for one — story, bi— level, 1z story, and
two —story dwellings; or

b. At and above grade for tri —level dwellings.

Section 2. Section 916 -101 is amended to add the following new subsections:

a) Single — dwelling types are defined as follows:

a. One story dwelling: single floor level, usually at grade level.

b. One and one half story dwelling: two floor levels; one at grade
and one above grade, which does not have full ceiling height for
the entire above —grade level.

C. Two —story dwelling: two floor levels; one at grade and one above
grade, both with full ceiling height.

d. Tri —level dwelling: three floor levels; usually one four feet below
grade, one at grade, and one four feet above grade, all with full
ceiling height.

e. Bi —level dwelling: two floor levels; usually one four feet below
grade, one four feet above grade, both with full ceiling height.
May be on sloping lot with lower level partially exposed.

21) Floor area: The sum of the gross horizontal area of the floor of a build—
ing, measured to the exterior side of the exterior walls. Floor area
shall not include garages, attics, or unheated spaces.

22) Grade: as defined by the Uniform Building Code

Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson Ayes — Councilmembers Anderson, Juker
and Maids.

11 — 2 /i5



Nays — Mayor Greavu and Councilmember Bastian.

Motion failed. (4 votes required)

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1. Agenda Meeting — March 2, 1982

a. Councilmember Maida requested that the March 2, 1982 Agenda Meeting be held
on March 1, 1982 as she has a conflict that night.

b. Councilmember Bastian moved to hold the Agenda Meeting at 4:00 P.M. March
1, 1982.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes — all.

2. Water Pipes — Freezing in the Street

a. Councilmember Anderson stated he had received a call from Mrs_ Lipinski,
Hazelwood Street, regarding her having to pay three times to have the

water pipe in the street thawed.

b. Staff stated that this is a requirement of the St. Paul Water Department Con—
tract with the City.

3. Police Dispatcher

a. Mayor Greavu move to autho the Manager to fill the vacant position of
the P Dispatche

b. Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes — all.

4. Traffic Problems — Pleasantview Park

a. Mayor Greavu stated he received a letter and petition from Dean Sherburne
regarding the through traffic on Marnie Street. it has been proposed to move
the fill dirt from the Hillwood Drive — Dorland Road Project to Pleasantview Park.
The neighbors do not want any traffic on Marnie.

b. Manager Evans stated this item is scheduled for the March 4, 1982 Council
Meeting.

5. Public Apology

a. Mayor Greavu apologized to the St. Paul Dispatch Winter Carnival Committee
and the City of St. Paul for his statements pertaining to the medallion.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATION

1. AFSCME

a. Councilmember Anderson moved to approve the AFSCME contract for 1982 as pre—
sented by the Manager.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes — all.

12 — 2/18



2. Bingo - Lions

a. Manager Evans stated the Maplewood Lions have requested to have a special bingo
game on Saturday, March 13, 1982. According to the State Statutes any organization that
holds weekly bingo games may have one special occasion game. The Lions would like to
have bingo all day, but this is prohibited.

b. Councilmember Bastian moved to approve a special occasion bingo uermit for the
North Maplewood Lions on March 13. 1982 and this permit be eranted according too the
State Statute.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes — all.

3. Mobile Homes

a. Manager Evans stated there is proposed legislation prohibiting cities to regulate the
placement of mobile homes in residential areas.

b. Councilmember Bastian moved to direct staff to draft a letter from the Council to the

cities legislative representatives expressing our concern regarding the proposed changes in
Statute 462.351, Subdivision 1 eliminating the cities ability to restrict manufactured homes
in residential areas.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes — all.

M. ADJOURNMENT

9:54 P.M.

City Clerk

13- 2/18



ITY OF MAPLE A C C 0 U N T S

C ECK* A N. 0 U N T C L A I M A N T

P A' Y' A 8 L E DATE 0344.82 PAGE 1

R .

000110 8, NN STATE TREASURER•PERA

a

P U R P 0 S£

P. E•R. A. OED PAYABLE

AND•CONTRI BUTIONSs PERA

R DED PAYABLE
F, 0 00111 3.671.43 MN STATE TREASURER PERA P.E. A

AND - CONTRIBUTIONS, PERA
F:

E,

j 000112 i i 799.65 MN STATE TREA SURER -wPERA CONTRIBUTIONS, PER

on 51,Aft UIL IOLLb 10A
r'

000114 3 O7 5 5 MINN STATE TREASURER DEPOSITS  3EPUTY REGIST•

0 c 1 0 00000 EMPL CY EE BENEFIT CLAIMS DEPOSITS WITH FISCAL AGT

000121

V to U-u R1 F4 N iT'["Rt̀ ;UR.. STT

Basketball & Volley all

000117 754.00 T TREASURERMINN STA E CEPOSI TSwOEPUTY RE GIS

O 0011 8 750.00 POSTMASTER PREPAID EXPENSE

V) E; REF _. AL__7L IF

0 00 i20 2700 00 NI NFIEL POTTERS FEES, SERVI

oo +Kids Capers

000121 965.00 MN REC 6 PARKS ASSOC FEES, SERVICE

Basketball & Volley all

K SK _Ruu UIKUM
Cool Kids Capers

000123 165052 GREEN ACRESR FEES s SERVICE
0

00012 80.70 NN Z CoLoGiCAL GARDENS FEES, SERVICE
Cool Kids Capers

49 bu
Cool Kids Capers

O 0 0127 137.. D O TAE TREASURERMINN STATE STATE D/L FE PAYABLE

000128 75$• O0 MINN STAT TREASURER DEPOSITS- DEPUTY REGIST.

21
so • -- ST - 1) It "FEE

000130 540.0 0 MINN STATE TREASURER DEPOSITS•t3EFUTY REGIST.

0 00131 40.0 0 A EY CTY CONCILIATIONR MS a/R - PARAMEDIC

an

uu
loom-

Au uu 140 id, 60

0 0013.3 15, bi8.96 MAPL Ew40D STATE BANK FED INCOME TAX PA

000134 51 STATE OF NN MINN INCOME TAX PkY A EL E



i

C1 OF MAPLEWOOD A C C 0 U N T S P A Y A a L E DATE 03 PAGE 2

CHECK-* AMOUNT CL AIMANT PURjP0SE

4

000135 297.43 AFSC ME LOCAL 2725 UNION DUES PAYABLE
AND- FAIR SHARE FEES PAYA

000136 24.00 NETRG SUPERVISORY ASSOC UNI CN DUES PAYABLE

PAYABLE

AND -FAIR SHARE FEES PAY A

cul

000140 119067.00 CITY 0 CTY CREDIT UNION CREDIT UNION D PAYAB

000141 187050 MAPLEWOOD STATE BANK WAGE DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE

A

000143 200.00 HN STATE RETIREMENT SYST DEFERRED COMP PAYABLE

800144 168.28 ICMA RETIREMENT CORP DEFERRED COMP PAYABLE
AND•DEFERRED COMPENSATI

0 00145 19386.00 MINN STATE TREASURER

TAE

DEPOSITS-DEPUTY RE GI ST.

600:146 Z95o 99 WINW ,. ASURtK STAIL UIL FtEs FA ,

000147 210.00 DONALD SEVERSON STATE REIMBURSEMENT-

000148 46.67 LUCILLE A URELIUS POSTAGE
AND - SUPPLIES, OFFI
1NU= PRJS UN L - A

AND- TRAVEL } TRAINING
AND- SUPPLIES, PROGRAM

ANO-wSUFFLIES9 EQUI PMENT
r

AND- 800KS

u" U TNIN5 "01 IMN IN L 5

900150 25.0 0 GOVT TRAINING SERVICE TRAVEL t TRAINING

000151 51.00 RAMSEY CO CLERK OF DIST CNTY O/L FEES PAYABLE

Cool Kids Capers
000183 13 %.00 FINN STATE TREASU STATE D/L FEES PAYABLE

800154 2,310.00 MINN STATE TREASURER DEPOSITS- DEPUTY REGIST.

E

0 0015.6 229.00 NI NN STATE TREA STATE D/L FEES PAYABLE



j

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD A C C 0 U N T S P A Y A 8 !. E DATE 3.0 2 GE 4 $ PA 3

CHECK* A t! C U N T C L A I N A N T P U R P O S E

663.00 MINN STATE TREASURER DEPOSITS-DEPUTY RE Gt sT •
t

trot VA
700

UL t

000139 Void ------- .----------- =. - - -- __-- -. - - -- ------ - - - - --

s •



CITY. OF MAP EWOOD ACC O U N T S P A Y A B L E DAT 03- 4.8 PAGE 0 2 E 

C HE CK 4 A M O U N T C L A I M A N T P U R P O S E

012 615 562.95 ACCOUNTEMPS INC FEES, SERVICE
Temporary Help

PtLES,  N

012f17 5.0 AMERI PLANNING ASSOC 800KS

411ztia 1,797.31 ARNALS AUTO SERVICE REP• f TAINT., VEHICLES

t; .. L rii. JJ A Oulu , RI:'P. NT. Ct~ES. .

012620
r, 150 0 00 ARTS TOWING TOWIN

012621 19.95 AUTOMATIVE INDEX VEN ID SuBsCRIPTI } M ME ERSHIP

t ! ti
f

012623 19.90 CHIPPEWA SPRINGS CO FEES SERVICE
a ter moo - Ter

012624 20.00 CITIZENS LEAGUE SUSSCRIPTioNS +MEMBERSHI P

GAL fFISC-Ai.

012626 14.00 LORRAINE FISCHER SUPPLIES OFFIC
j

M 012 62.7 19.00 GENETEC HEALTH CARE INC. SUPPLIES, E©UI PMEN T

r
Ld

Et1RT- - L

s 012 629 137. 26 GOOD YEAR SER VICE STO SUPPL VEHICLE

012630 104, 30 GOPHER OIL CO FUEL + CIL

012632 32.50 RICHARD J LANG SUPPLIES, PROGRas

F'! 012633 215.00 LANGULA HARDWARE EaUIPMENT THE0 .. R

LT RED. + MAAT. 'E.Z̀

012 E3 5 4.45 M A ND C P##0T O F E ES, SERVICE

012 63 6

t

t5.0 0 MAPLEWOOD PL BG + MTt INC
0 o _ e ini s ing

REP . MAINT . BLDG .

3 — `iCF R
AND• KI SC CONTRACTUAL SER%

012639 87,939.93

wwMq%w • r• fr V I'%W4 m 1 YV i.r r fi/' n ' Zt114.C1

METRO WASTE CONTROL CORM SE WAGE TREATMENT



ITY OF MAPLEWOOD

CHECK* Ah0UNT
a

ACC - DUNTS P A Y A 19 E

C L A I M A N T

DATE 03-m 04- 82 pAGE

P U R P O S E

5

012640 32, 50 DANIEL ME TTLER SUPPLIES, PROGRAM

U ;L4 E4 I 1 .

RAMSEY COUNTY TREASURER

8 INfi

Data Processing

ANC -ACCTS PAYABLE MISC

m SIP 04 on

Alt N A bM1 RA NT. , 2 i. S̀±

012655

iff -

RISK MANAGEMENT PUS CO

012e43 671.40. STATE OF HN ENGINEERING FEES

012544 39520.00 WINFIELD A MITCHELL LEGAL t FISCAL

P- an

u 3.42 04 zo
mom

4ZI . A

708015

A _ Aow-0--oft

012 646 91. NATIONAL BUSINESS SYSTEM FEES, SERVICE

012659 11.40 ST PAUL DISPATCH SUBSCRIPTIONS + MEMBERSHIP

012647 1 NORTHERN STATES POWER CO UTILITIES

V lic 04 C 4 It v . aI-Ots u

012649 7 .080 NORTHERN STATES PO CO UTILITIE

012650 191.38 NORTHWESTERN BELL TEL CO TELEPHONE

012652 _ 4,418.40 E K QUEHL CO SUPPLIES, OFFICE

Ol2653 60000 RAMSEY COUNTY TREASURER FEES, SERVICE
Data Processing

A an m SIP 04 on

Alt N A bM1 RA NT. , 2 i. `S±

012655 54.00 RISK MANAGEMENT PUS CO SUBSCRIPTIONS #-MEMBERSHIP

012656 183.45 ROAD RESCUE INC REP. f IIAINT., VEHICLES

ENGINEERING --FEES --u 3. z
pm

C

01265 8 708015 CITY OF ST PAUL REP* f MAI NT., EQUIPMENT

012659 11.40 ST PAUL DISPATCH SUBSCRIPTIONS + MEMBERSHIP

012£60 76.50 TABULATING SERV BUREAU FEES, SERVICE
Data Processing

ulzbbi 45 41 G£ LNU SUPPLIES,

01266.2 700.00 TRUCK UTILITIES f MFG CO A/R • INSURANCE

012563 3T050 TWIN CITY FILTER SERV IN FEES, SERVICE
Air Filter Cleaning



CITY OF MAPLE%OOD A C C O U N TS p A Y A B L E DATE 3 -04 -82 PAG"'E 6

CHECK; AMOUNT CL AIMAHT PURPOSE

912664 42997 UNIVERSAL MEDICAL SERV SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT

91,3 SUPPLIES  EQUIPMENT

012 666 120 VANIO GO REP. + MAINT., VEHICLES

912667 60.75 VIRTUE PRINTING CO SUPPLIES9 OFFICE

012669 14.00 A V0 It3 BEALKE WAGESs P/T + TEMP

012 67 0 28000 GREGORY 8 THW ELL0 MA GES, P/T TEMP.

C; ES; _

012672 12000 MICHAEL. J BOTMWELL WAGES P/T + EMP.T

012673 51000 THOMAS J BRENNAN WAGES P/T * TEMP.

G n - T :

012 E75 40000 DOUGLAS OEHLER WAGE P/TS, TE MP

012676 31000 JOHN OEHLER A P fW GES, 13 TEMP.

7 P + - e

i

012E78 39000 KRIST KULZER WAGES, P/1 }TEMP.

012679 112.58 STEPHEN LE WAGES P/ +TEMP.

v 14C ta AT tS; P7T + _

012 681 25.00 JAMES HAGILL WAGES-9 P/ 1  T EHP.

012682 51800 ROGER S NELSON WAGES, P/T + TEMP.

AGES ip  TEMPs

012 68 + 22 .0 0 LEAH R NY BA KKE WAGES P/7 + TEMP.

912 68 5 27000 MICHAEL JOSEPH PELTI ER . WAGES, P/1 + TEMP•

KASC

012687 6000 KENNETH L RONSSERG WAG S9 MP. EWA S P/T + T

012b88 169.40 TIMOTHY SANDBERG WA P T # TEMP*WAGES , 9 / T E



PITY OF HAPLEN00 0 ACC O U N T S P A Y A B L E DATE 0&44 -82 PA T

CHE AIN OUNT CL AIM PURP0 SE

012689 221.01 THOMAS N SCOLES WA GES, P/T * T EMP.
AND• SUPPLIES, PROGR

012690 60.00 TAMMY SWENDSEN WAGES, P/T ! TEMP.

M — dW

gyp, —

012592 20000 ASSOC OF MINN COUNTIES TRAVEL * TRAINING

012693 200.00 SUBURBAN AREA CHAMBER OF SUBSCRIFTIONS0

ewEL ATI - UNS fE ; -- R -
Examination FEE'- ,D

80 117. 370 1-2 CHECKS WRITTEN

TOTAL OF 126 CHECKS TOTAL . 17 9 , 6 4 9. 8 9

Indicates items financed by Recreation Fees

r



TY OF MAPLEWCC0 PAYROLL REPORT PAGE i

CERTIFICATION REGISTER CHECK HATE 02 -26- 82

CHECK NAME GROSS PAY NET PAY

0 30 04 JkNGERSOK NORMA 275.00 18 2 o i 8 -

03005 BASTI A N GARY W 275.00 256.57

03006 GREAVU JCHN C 356000 252.16

0307 JU KER F AN E

Sl.Di

275`. Dfl 228 11

fl3Z08 MAIDA MARYLEE T 275.00 237095

0 30 09 EVANS BARRY R iw 682.76 1

3 i EW V VAN 775o34 49,0007

03011 PELGQ 0 I N ALFRED J 415.11 18.52

0..r 12 HSChLEIC ER JCHN F 226.31 22f.31

30 13 CUCE LARRY 54

D 30 14 OGHRTY KATHLEEN M 39.55 31.32

0 3v 15 R h RZU C E JOHN L 115939 114.99

sQ ..  iG FAUST- DANIELLA F 1 339.38 864. --

03017 FRANK PATKICIA L 45.00 45.00

0 34i 18 HA C ARLINE J 822992 361.90

03019 M A fEY S ALANA 358e 34

DORES A 3 2 5.94 15 6.21
0 3 Z0 V I G CRcN .

0 3,,21 AURELIl3S LOCI LLE E 19 250 31 6 46.3 6

L SE' . 9E7TY D 383.8i 240.43

03023 GREEN PHYLLIS C 400 *43 266.22

0 .. z 0 24 SCN A OT - ANY L 85.31 Sl.Di

03026 VIETOR LORRAINE S 312.93 L88e05

0 3fl 27 H£hSLEY PATRICIA A 42.00 33.23



I -T OF MAPLE
i

PAYROLL REPORT PAGE Z

CERTIFICATION _ REGISTER CHECK DATE 02 -26- 82

CHECK

CAHANES

CLAUS Q

NAME

G

GROSS PAY NET FAY

03038 CCLLINS KENNETH V 19263.71 264651

03003 HAGEN THOMAS L 19318o62 253.44

03030 OMATH JOY E 307 1 77099

0 30 32 SCHALLER RICHARD w it 427.54 875.42

03033

U

SVENDSEN

f

JOANNE N 365.25 220005

0 30 35 ATCHISON JCHN H 1 694.28

0 30 36

II 3Q 3Z.

CAHANES

CLAUS Q

ANTHONY G 1 20 4.16 119 i8

03038 CCLLINS KENNETH V 19263.71 264651

0 34 39

B 4B

BELMONT

DEER

OENNI S

RICHARD

J 1, 233.24

1.

86.6 8

675o26

0 30 41 FERNOW RAYMOND E

00 .46

498.77 57.92.

0 30 42

0

0 30 44

GREEN

HEINZ

N CRHAN

STEPHEN

L

J

110195.85

774.46

636943

5 6 .

4 97.84

0 30 45 HER $ER T

0 30 46 JA ".

MICHAEL. J 1, 016.77 5 91.6 3

0 30 47 KORTUS DONALD V 30 5.04 2 37.13

03348

11 49.

LANG

MCNIULTY

RICHARD

JCHN

J

J_

1,097031

lm 211 AMA n

608.57

267o6S

0 30 50 MEEHAN, JR JAMES E 997038 5 93.43

43051

9 3r`

METTLER

M o S r. I T ER.

DANIEL

RI..C.ti.A Rfl

8 1 0 36.61 6 77.0 9

f

I



lITY OF MAPLEWCOO PAYROLL

CERTIFICATION

REPORT

REGISTER

PAGE 3

CHECK DATE 02- 26- 8 2

CHECK

0 3

2 3* 0 2

781.

24:0.58

NAME

j-

GROSS PAY

is 0 ifis 77

NET FAY

674m

0.3054 PEL TIER WILLIAM F 1,194. T2 659.97

0 30 55 SKALMAN OONALC w i, 067.61 194.14

03057 STILL VERNON T 997.38 592.71

03

0305.

STCCKTGN

ZAF A

DARRELL

JOSEPM_

T

A

997.38

is 197.23

6 0 2.0 2

74

03060 BECKER RCNALD D 19112089 270.12

03061

0 30 2.

CUSICK

GRAF

OENNIS

DAVID

S

N

19323.24

1.074.76

826.86

51ioil

03063 LE£ ROGER w 1 6 5 3.36

0 30 64

3C 5

03066

MELANDER

N

RAZSKAZOFF

JON

CAROL

GALE

A

M

E

1, 065.23

11069027

1,084.61

2 3* 0 2

781.

24:0.58

0 3u 6T

03068

RYAN

V0RwERK

MICHAEL

ROB ERT

P

E

1,144.67

It L79* 62

5 25.61

244.

0 30 69 YGVNGREN JAMES G 1, 058.31 5 3C .46

03070 EMBERTSCN

03071 S HADT

JAMES

ALFR

M

C

845.08

1i 044.170

551e79

629.95

03072 FLAUGHER JAMME L 365.25 224.35

03073 FULLER

30 - 716 NELSON

JAMES 0 325.94 210.30

03075 NELSON RCSERT D 19443.63 754.45

0 30 76

7 -7

T LC HNER

WILLIAMS

MICHELE

DUANE-

A 342.84 10 7.48



1IT ' Y OF MAPiEWCCD PAYROLL REPORT PAGE 4

CERTIFICATION REGISTER CHECK DATE OZ• 26.82

CHECK NAME GROSS PAY NET PAY

0 30 79 FAUST PATRICIA L 316.50 270 * 30

03080
n

HAILER KENNETH G 1, 230.92 243.56

03082 CASS WILLIAM C 1 517.87

0 30 83 FRE6ERG RONALD L 152.64 60.80

03088 NE VER GERALD W 152.64 68.45

0 30 85 HGCHBAN JOSEPH H 140.16 48901

0 30 86

03.082

KANE MICHAEL R 15 2.64 36.30

03088 NE VER GERALD W 152.64 68.45

0 30 89 PRETT NER JOSEPH a 1,167.72 716971

0 30 91 TE VLIN, JR HARRY J 161.92 60.0 9

0 3; 92 ELIAS JAMES G 545926 278.26

0 3100 EDSON DAVID 8 155.52 76028

03101 MUL WEE GEORGE W 135.36 33.0 3 `

GESSELE JAMES T 496.52 3 39.0 203694

0 30 95 PECK DENNIS L 545.26 263.26

03097 W.YMA - N JAMES N 443.07 295036

03098 LUTZ BAVID P 312.65 176967

0 3100 EDSON DAVID 8 155.52 76028

03101 MUL WEE GEORGE W 135.36 33.0 3 `



ITY OF MAPLEWCCO PAYROLL REPORT -Y PAGE 5

FI

CERTIFICATION REGISTER CHECK OATS 42-26-w82

CHECK NAME GROSS PAY NET PAY

31 F LAVER KIE S I in 4 F%3

50.14

03104 OWEN GERALD C 155.52 96.77

03105 MACCONAL0 JCMN E 168.32 47.75

0 3i 07 BRENNER LOIS J 365.25

7T

22.65

03108

03109

KRUMsMEL

13 BE

BARBARA A 62.60 50.14

03110 STAFLES PAUi.I NE N 978.46 637.90

0 3111 BUF KE MYLES R 152964

1 2

51974

70

03113 GUSINCA MELVIN J 1, 0 44.97 5 T 8.21

03114 HELEY

0 31 Is AEUSKA

ROLAN13

MARK

B

A

152.64

5

88.42

2

03116 R.ASCH KE ALBERT F 13 8.60 123.77

03317 SANCQUIST

SANTA

THOMAS 252.13

S E4

227.35

2

03119 SPANSAUER KATHLEEN G 132• T5 118.54

0 2120 T All EMAN OOUGL AS J

G

679.85

3 0 4.16

429.56

2 35.9 5

03122 GREW JANET M 360* 00 2 30.0 8

03123 SOLTTER CHRISTINE 380.50 256.24

24 ---

03125 OL SON GEOFFREY W 1, 241.0 8 703087

03126 EKSTRAND THOMAS G 436.43 199097



Ivy OF HAPLEWC.00 PAYROLL REPORT PAGE 6

CERTIFICATION REGISTER CHECK DATE 02.26- 82
Now

CHECK NAME GROSS PAY NET PAYvs .,.

03129 WENGER R08ERT 1 476.31 269.17

CHECK REGISTER TOTALS 8 0, 581.82 3 9, 816.14

i

i

li

li










































































































